

### **Profile**

4th year medical student passionate about writing, reading and learning overall.

Native Spanish and fluent English speaker, with vast experience studying and working on bilingual projects in the U.S.

As I'm familiar with scientific research, I can translate simple to complex material in either language in order to create a cohesive text that sounds natural

## **Employment History**

Private English lessons, Private, Maracaibo

JUNE 2018 - MARCH 2020

Taught basic English skills for kids and teens that were aiming for academic excellence

English Summer camp, CEVAZ, Maracaibo

JUNE 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2020

Part of the teacher staff for an English summer camp run by CEVAZ, a U.S embassy related institution.

### Education

Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery, La Universidad del Zulia, Maracaibo

JANUARY 2016 - PRESENT

Currently studying Medicine in La Universidad del Zulia, one of the most important universities in Venezuela

Advanced English for Adults, CEVAZ, Maracaibo

JULY 2012 - JANUARY 2015

Graduated with honors in CEVAZ intensive English course for adults

Youth Ambassadors Program, Partners of the Americas in cooperation with the U.S. State Department, Maracaibo/ Johnson city, Tennessee.

JUNE 2012 - JULY 2014

Served as a representative to promote mutual cultural understanding and citizen involvement between the peoples of the Western Hemisphere

High School, Las Mercedes, Maracaibo

SEPTEMBER 2009 - JUNE 2014

# Internships

English Access Microscholarship Program, U.S embassy of Caracas, Johnson

#### **Details**

Mara Norte calle 7A #2A120, Maracaibo, 4002, Venezuela +58 414-6529593 andreavferrer97@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Venezuelan

DATE / PLACE OF RIPTH

02/09/1997

Maracaibo

#### Skills

Writing

Reading

Organization.

Communication

Creativity

### Languages

Spanish; Castilian

English

#### **Hobbies**

Painting. Knitting. Exercise

#### City

SEPTEMBER 2013 - JANUARY 2014

4 months cultural exchange program based in Washington, DC with several leadership courses where I had the opportunity to live in Johnson City, TN

## Courses

#### Oncology for Students, LUZ

JULY 2016 - JULY 2016

### Pediatric Neurology basics, LUZ

FEBRUARY 2020 - FEBRUARY 2020

#### Surgical Suture, LUZ

JANUARY 2018 - JANUARY 2018

#### HIV Infection and AIDS Treatment & Management, LUZ

JULY 2019 - JULY 2019

# References

References available upon request

